

**From:** [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)  
**To:** [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#); [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Howes, Sarah \(DEQ\)](#)  
**Cc:** [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)  
**Subject:** FW: Flint Main Break and Valve replacement  
**Date:** Wednesday, October 15, 2014 4:30:58 PM  
**Attachments:** [Robert T main break and valve replacement notice.pdf](#)  
[Utility Repairs Dort Hwy Oct 18 2014.pdf](#)

---

FYI. The City of Flint is doing some major repair work this weekend as indicated in the attached information. Customers in the affected area are being notified by the City that they may temporarily lose service and that when service is restored should boil their water until the City can verify that the line was properly disinfected through bacteria monitoring results. This protocol follows normal construction repair standards.

To be clear this advisory is not based on any confirmed contamination, but a standard precautionary measure as part of normal construction and repair work.

Stephen Busch, P.E.  
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor  
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
MDEQ  
517-643-2314

**From:** Daugherty Johnson [mailto:[djohnson@cityofflint.com](mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com)]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 15, 2014 4:11 PM  
**To:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Brent Wright; Robert Bincsik  
**Subject:** Re: Main Break and Valve replacement

I have attached the maps and press release we are sending out. The hand drawn is internal info. Please send comments as necessary.

Thanks  
Duffy

On Wed, Oct 15, 2014 at 3:06 PM, Daugherty Johnson <[djohnson@cityofflint.com](mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com)> wrote:  
Hello Steve and Mike. The City is planning on repairing a break on a 16" line on Saturday. The shutdown area will also allow us to replace a 24" valve, 18" valve and two 12" valves. We are planning to issue a Boil Notice for the affected areas. Could you please get back with me so we can coordinate what we've got going with your office. You can call me at (810) 577-8906 to set up a conference call.

Thanks  
Daugherty 'Duffy' Johnson  
Utilities Administrator  
City of Flint